Cooley, James

From: Hoffman, Kathy <KHoffman@sterigenics.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 26, 2019 6:11 PM

To: Cooley, James

Subject: Request for More Information

Attachments: Atlanta EO Leak Incidents - 2014 to 2019 - Estimate Descriptions - 26-Sept-2019.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Privileged and Confidential
Prepared at the Request of Counsel
Attorney Work Product

As requested, we have revised the previously submitted 5-Year EO Release Summary Table to include more detailed
descriptions of how the leak amounts were estimated. | hope this provides the information needed.

Let me know if you want to discuss this further.

Regards,
Kathy

Kathleen Hoffman

Senior Vice President - Global Environmental, Health & Safety and Technical Services
Sterigenics, A Sotera Health Company

2015 Spring Road, Suite 650

Oak Brook, IL 60523

Office: 630.928.1758

khoffman@sterigenics.com

X Sterigenics.

A Sotera Health company

This e-mail and any files transmitted with it may contain privileged and/or confidential information. If you
believe this e-mail or any of its attachments were not intended for you, you must not use, distribute, forward,
print or copy this e-mail or any attached files. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender
by reply e-mail and then immediately delete the email and all attachments.
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